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RE: Application for approval without a licence_NPC File # 148330-Impacts of Climate Change
on Permafrost, Ice, and Hydrology in the Canadian High Arctic

Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca> Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 10:19 PM
To: Christopher Omelon <christopher.omelon@mail.mcgill.ca>
Cc: "richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca" <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon,

Our records show that project# 148330 have and end date of July 31, 2018.

If your water use authorization is going to have a longer end date than July 31, then you are firstly required to
submit an application for renewal fo NPC through our online portal at www.nunavut.ca.

In addition, in a case of an amendment or modification to your previously assessed project activities, you also
have to submit an amendment application, regardless of the end date.

| hope this clarifies the process for you. Do not hesitate to contact me should you have any question.
Best regards,

Goump
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Nunavut Planning Commission | Iqaluit Office | Blg 607
P.O. Box 1797, Iqaluit, NU, X0OAOHO

Phone: (867) 979-8260 | Fax: (867) 979-3443

Email: gdjalogue@nunavut.ca

www.nunavut.ca

From: Christopher Omelon [mailto:christopher.omelon@mail.mcgill.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>

Subject: Re: Application for approval without a licence
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Dear Mr. Djalogue,

The application | submitted to the NWB for approval for the use of waters and/or deposit of waste without a licence is associated with
NPC File #148330, "Impacts of Climate Change on Permafrost, Ice, and Hydrology in the Canadian High Arctic”. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Chris

On Apr 9, 2018, at 15:27, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

All project proposals must first go through the Nunavut Planning Commission as per Nunavut Planning and Project
Assessment Act (NUPPAA), the proponent of a project governed by NuPPAA is also required to submit a project proposal
document directly to the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC or Commission) for the NPC’s determination regarding the
applicable land use planning requirements and/or directions regarding whether the project is subject to screening by the
Nunavut Impact Review Board. In particular, please note that as established under Articles 11, 12 and 13 of the Nunavut
Agreement, NUPPAA and Part 3 of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act, until the project has
completed the applicable land use planning and assessment process required by the NPC and the NIRB, the NWB cannot
issue a water licence/approval.

I've copied Goump Djalogue with the NPC who'll be able to assist you with their process.

Regards,

Richard
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On Fri, Apr 6, 2018 at 1:20 PM, Christopher Omelon <christopher.omelon@mail.mcgill.ca> wrote:

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please find attached our application for approval for the use of waters and/or deposit of waste without a licence. Please
do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Chris
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